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January 02, 2023

DCS —-CRD National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
BSE Limited Exchange Plaza
First Floor 5th Floor
New Trade Wing Rotunda Building Plot No.C/1, ‘G’ Block
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Bandra-Kurla Complex
Dalal Street, Fort Bandra (East)
Mumbai 400 023 Mumbai — 400 051
Stock Code: 500032 Stock Code: BAJAJHIND
Dear Sir,

Subject: Intimation of loss of Share Certificate / issue of duplicate Certificate under
Regqulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

In pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we have received information from our Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent regarding loss of share certificate(s) and request for issue of
duplicate share certificate(s) as per details attached.

We have initiated the process for issue of duplicate share certificate(s).
Kindly take the above information on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Bajaj Hindusthan Sugar Limited

Kausik Adhikari
Company Secretary &

Compliance Officer
(Membership No. ACS 18556)

Encl.; As above
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From: in N inkintime.co.in

To: amohanan@bajajhindust.com, vincent@bajajhindusthan.com, kadhikari@bajajhindusthan.com
Cc: sujata.poojary@linkintime.co.in

Date: 31-12-2022 06:33

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

External Email | This message was sent from outside of Bajaj Group. Please treat hyperlinks
nd attachments in this email with caution.

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI {Listing obligations and disclosure requirement),
Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we
have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Bajaj Hindusthan Sugar Limited

Stop Transfer| Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of | Reason
Date No. Shares
29 Dec 2022 [P0O01899 |[POONAM MORE [6333 214798168 - 214798367200 Lost By
Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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